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The Renner Lutheran Sanctuary is a variation of the "Country Church 
Gothic" mode. It was built in 1878 as a symmetrical, rectangular 
building with a shingled gable roof and a projecting two-stage tower. 
The Sanctuary rests on a high, rock-faced concrete foundation, and 
is covered with white clapboarding.

Entrance to the church is gained through double doors at the top of 
a single run of stairs. The doorway is covered by a triangular, 
bracketed canopy. A red quadrafoil overlight decorates the entrance, 
matching quadrafoil cut-outs on the steeple. To either side of the 
entrance set back into the south wall of the nave is a large lancet 
window. Four bays of lancet windows mark the east and west side 
elevations.

The most prominent feature of the building is the steepled tower. 
On the front facade of the tower at the second story level is a double- 
hung window topped with a red trefoil-cut arch. Above, trimming the 
lower stage of the steeple, is a course of three red quadrafoils, 
topped in the belfry above by a single quadrafoil. The quadrafoil 
motif is carried around on the east and west sides of the tower in 
both stages, two below and one above, The peak of the cross-gable 
shingled steeple is marked by a sharp finial.

Intersecting the east side of the Sanctuary is a one-story pyramid 
roofed addition with a ground-level door. To the west, a long, 
basement-level addition with a low gable roof was constructed-for 
church education functions. On the rear, a gabled-roof projection 
extends north from the center of the building. A tall, brick exterior 
chimney rises above the roof ridge along the north wall of the nave 
at the joint of the addition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Renner Lutheran Sanctuary is a prime example of the local adoption 
of Gothic architecture to the plains of Dakota Territory. It has been 
important to the religious development of southeastern South Dakota, 
for it is the mother church of several other congregations in Minnehaha 
County. Lastly, it is important from the fact that it manifests the 
efforts of early Norwegian pioneers to organize a house of worship.

The Nidaros congregation was organized on August 12, 1968 and the name 
Nidaros was chosen since it was the area in Norway from which most of 
these pioneers had come. Their first resident pastor, Ole 0, Sando was 
assigned to serve this new congregation in October, 1873. Church services 
were conducted in private homes and in the schoolhouse. There was a 
move by members who lived on the west side of the Sioux River to form 
two congregations, but this proposal was defeated. In 1875 the congre­ 
gation voted not to admit anyone associated with the National Grange, on 
the ground that the Grange was a secret society not in harmony with the 
tenents of the Lutheran Church.

In September, 1877 the congregation agreed to build a church which was 
to resemble the Holden Church in Goodhue County, Minnesota. The building 
contract for $525 Was awarded to the members of the building committee: 
Messrs. Thompson, Brende, and Langness, and the church was ready for 
servides the next spring. Misfortunes struck in April, 1878, for a strong 
windstorm completely destroyed their new church. The present structure 
was built from the ruins of the first church.

In 1911 the congregation divided and the East and West Nidaros Churches 
were built. The "Old" Church was then moved to Baltic, South Dakota. 
In 1939 the church was moved to serve the needs of the people living in 
and around the town of Renner, where it is now located.

The Renner Church, the oldest continually used Lutheran Church in South 
Dakota, is also the state's second oldest Lutheran church building. 
Organized in 1868 as the first religious congregation in Minnehaha 
County, these Norwegians erected a structure which remains a symbol 
for Lutherans of their pioneer origins and an architectural landmark 
for the residents of Renner.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The nominated property is located 1100 feet west of the Renner Corner 
on U.S. Highway 77 and 1200 feet east of the Silver Creek.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The southern boundary is the north edge of the road, the western 
boundary is the edge of hill as marked on the USGS, the northern 
boundary is a line extending west to east and parallel to the rear 
wall of the church 20 meters north of this wall, and the eastern 
bounary is a line parallel to lane east of church and 20 meters 
from the east wall of the church.
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